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“Miller, Steve

From: _ Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Sunday, October 09, 2011 6:20 PM

To: Esser, Jennifer; Miller, Steve

Subject: Breast Cancer SJR

Attachments: 2011 SJR Breast Cancer.docx
W/

2011 SJR Breast

Cancer.docx (9... 3/ 7 /

Hi Steve,
Hope all is well. I am out tomorrow but wanted to email you this evening.

I noticed that you drafted the 2009 version of this (2009 SJR 51). Any chance you can forward
this onto whomever on your staff handles requests like this. I think my boss migh add a few
more Whereas' into this, but I wanted to get the drafting going as I know how swamped you all
are over there. Thanks much for your help.

Regards,
Jen Esser

Office of Sen. Galloway
6-2502
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Relating to: proclaiming the month of October as Breast Cancer Awareness Month.

Whereas, the American Cancer Society reports that breast cancer is the most
frequently diagnosed cancer among Wisconsin women; and

Whereas, breast cancer is the second leading cause of cancer death in Wisconsin
women; and

Whereas, this year there will be 232,620 new cases of breast cancer, resulting
in 39,970 deaths in the United States and 4,430 new cases of breast cancer, resulting
in 690 deaths from the disease in Wisconsin; and

Whereas, the American Cancer Society recommends yearly mammograms for
women beginning at age 40 and clinical breast exams at least every three years for
women in their 20s and 30s; and

Whereas, the national five-year relative survival rate for women diagnosed
with breast cancer at the local stage is 98 percent while the survival rate for

advanced breast cancer is 27 percent; and
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Whereas, the breast cancer death rate has steadily declined since 1990 and can
be attributed to early detection by mammography and improvements in treatment;
and

Whereas, most studies have shown that mammography decreases death from
breast cancer by 20 to 30 percent; and

Whereas, it is in the public interest to promote public awareness of the benefits
of early detection, prevention, and treatment of breast cancer; and

Whereas, it is important for the /S'fgte of Wisconsin to join with its citizens
throughout the state in recognizing the importance of this disease; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin Yegislature proclaim the month of October as Breast Cancer Awareness
Month throughout the state to promote early detection, prevention, and treatment
of breast cancer and the shared commitment to finding a cure.

(END)
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

Whereas, it is important for the state of Wisconsin to join with its citizens
throughout the state in recognizing the importance of this disease; now, therefore,
be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin legislature proclaim the month of October as Breast Cancer Awareness
Month throughout the state to promote early detection, prevention, and treatment
of breast cancer and the shared commitment to finding a cure.

(END)
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@ Whereas, organizations such as Susan G. Komen % /'I{le Cure have funded

2 research grants and community-based outreach projects that focus on education,
@ screenin% and treatment; and ,

4 Whereas, Susan G. Komen /F{r the Cure hasraised and invested more than $1.9
5 billion since its inception in 1982; and
6 ) Whereas, the Susan G. Komen Race for the Cure has becor;e one of the world’s
7 \ largest and most successful education and fundraising even;(for breast cancer that
8 celebrates survivorship and honors those who have lost their battle; and




Godwin, Gigi

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, Qctober 18, 2011 12:47 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3171/1 Topic: October as Breast Cancer Awareness Month

Please Jacket LRB 11-3171/1 for the SENATE.




